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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
| TEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

June 30 December 31
2014 2013
(unaudited
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 19,407 $ 56,95¢
Securities availab-for-sale “AFS”) 118,32: 59,11
Loans, net of deferred fe 1,007,82 903,64!
Allowance for loan and lease loss“ALLL ") (10,150 (9,919
Net loans 997,67¢ 893,73(
Premises and equipment, | 2,67¢ 3,24¢
Investment in FHLB stoc 9,16¢ 6,721
Deferred taxe 10,26( 12,05:
Real estate owne“REC”") 1,28t 37t
Other asset 5,59¢ 5,16¢
Total Asset: $ 1,16439. $  1,037,36
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERSE EQUITY
Liabilities:
Deposits $ 857,16 $ 802,03
Borrowings 208,27 141,06:
Accounts payable and other liabiliti 7,42 7,49¢
Total Liabilities 1,072,86' 950,59¢
Commitments and contingenci - -
Shareholder Equity
Common Stock, par value $.001: 20,000,000 shatt®ared; 7,734,514 and 7,733,514 shares issugd an
outstanding at June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2843ectively 8 8
Additional paic-in-capital 76,63: 76,33¢
Retained earning 14,71¢ 11,99(
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)phtetx 16€ (1,570
Total Shareholde’ Equity 91,52¢ 86,76:
Total Liabilities and Sharehold¢ Equity $ 1,164,39 $ 1,037,36!

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstdatements)




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS - UNAUDITED
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Interest income:
Loans
Securities AF¢
Fed funds sold, FHLB stock and depo
Total interest incom

Interest expenst
Deposits
Borrowings
Total interest expens

Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Net interest income after provision for loan los

Noninterest income
Asset management, consulting and other
Other income
Total noninterest incom

Noninterest expens
Compensation and benef
Occupancy and depreciati
Professional services and marketing ¢
Other expense

Total noninterest expen:

Income before taxes on incor
Taxes on incom
Net income

Net income per shar
Basic
Diluted
Shares used to compute net income per s
Basic
Diluted

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstdatements)

Quarter Ende:

Six Months Ende

June 30 June 30

2014 2013 2014 2013
$ 10,227 $ 10,08¢ 20,33. $ 19,00:
55C 1532 94z 17¢€
154 113z 33¢ 17t
10,93: 10,35( 21,60¢ 19,35¢
83¢ 76E 1,64: 1,547
277 97 39¢ 127
1,11¢ 862 2,04( 1,67¢
9,81¢ 9,48¢ 19,56¢ 17,68(
- 68€ 23t 1,30¢
9,81¢ 8,80: 19,33: 16,37
5,20z 4,62 10,24: 8,911
1,21¢ 58t 1,72¢ 832
6,41¢ 5,21( 11,96, 9,74:
8,03¢ 7,01: 16,51« 14,26¢
1,80¢ 1,51¢ 3,632 2,84:
2,09¢ 98¢ 3,34¢ 2,031
1,93¢ 1,507 2,92 2,28
13,87: 11,02¢ 26,41 21,42
2,361 2,987 4,881 4,69¢
1,09¢ 1,13¢ 2,152 1,78¢
$ 1267 $ 1,852 2,72¢  $ 2,91(
$ 0.1¢ $ 0.2t 0.3 $ 0.3¢
0.1€ 0.24 0.34 0.3¢
7,734,23. 7,414,20! 7,733,87. 7,395,69!
8,145,09 7,752,801 8,141,64. 7,683,40:




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - UNAUDITED
(In thousands)

Quarter Ende Six Months Ende:
June 30 June 30
2014 2013 2014 2013
Net income $ 1,267 $ 185 $ 2,72¢  $ 2,91(
Other comprehensive incorr
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securitiesiragiduring the
period 2,15: (1,88¢) 2,95: (1,677)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before 2,15¢ (1,886 2,95:¢ (1,672
Income tax (expense) benefit related to items loéot
comprehensive incon (88¢) 793 (1,217 703
Other comprehensive income (lo 1,26¢ (1,099 1,73¢ (969)
Total comprehensive incon $ 2,63 $ 75¢ % 4,468 $ 1,941

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhatatements)




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - UNAUDITED

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income

(In thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activities:

Provision for loan losses

Stock—based compensation expense

Depreciation and amortization

Deferred tax provision

Gain on sale of REO

Provision for REO losses

Increase in other assets

Increase in accounts payable and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from | nvesting Activities:
Net increase in loans
Proceeds from sale of REO
Purchase of loan secured by REO property
Purchase of securities AFS
Maturity / sale / payments — securities AFS
Sale (purchase) of FHLB stock
Purchases of premises and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flowsfrom Financing Activities:
Increase in deposits
FHLB Advances — net change
Proceeds — term note
Principal payments — term note
Proceeds from sale of stock, net
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income taxes
Noncash transactions:
Chargeoffs against allowance for loans losses
Transfer of foreclosed loan to REO

For the Six Months Ended June :

2014 2013
$ 2,72¢ $ 2,91(
23t 1,30¢
29¢ 292
64E 44¢
57t 35¢
(65E) -
- 25C
(361) (108)
(75) (280)
3,39¢ 5,18¢
(105,68 (55,72)
2,53( -
(1,285) -
(58,195 (41,149
1,86¢ 5,641
(2,444) 1,72
(73) (714)
(163,28Y) (90,229
55,12t 70,19(
53,00( (8,567)
15,00 -
(784) -
- 582
122,34 62,21
(37,54) (22,83)
56,95 63,10
$ 19,407 $ 40,27
$ 1,93 $ 1,56¢
$ 1,428 $ 2,19(
$ - $ 74¢
$ 1,50 $ -

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstdatements)




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 - UNAUDITED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include FHmtndation Inc. (“FFI"and its wholly owned subsidiaries: First Foundatatvisors
(“FFA™), First Foundation Bank (“FFB” or the “Bank’and First Foundation Insurance Services (“FFI&"yholly owned subsidiary of FI
(collectively referred to as the “Company”). Alltér--company balances and transactions have been elediitaconsolidation. The results
operations reflect any interim adjustments, allvbich are of a normal recurring nature and whiatthie opinion of management, are nece:
for a fair presentation of the results for the iimeperiod presented. The results for the 2014riimt@eriods are not necessarily indicative of
results to be expected for any other interim pedodng or for the full year ending December 31120

The consolidated financial statements have bequaped in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United Sta
of America and prevailing practices within the bigkindustry. In preparing the consolidated finahctatements, management is require
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegbamounts of assets and liabilities as of the d&the balance sheet and revenues
expenses for the period. Actual results could d#fgnificantly from those estimates.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finand@lements include all information and footnotesumeggl for interim financiz
statement presentation. Those financial stateras®sme that readers of this Report have read tls¢ mcent Annual Report on Form KO-
which contains the latest available audited codatdid financial statements and notes thereto asfor the year ended December 31, 2013.

Certain reclassifications have been made to tlor pgar consolidated financial statements to conftr the 2014 presentation.

Accounting pronouncements: In May 2014, the FAS&iésl ASU 2014-09,Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic €
Summary and Amendments that Create Revenue frontrd@ds with Customers (Topic 606) and Other Assets Deferred CostSontract
with Customers (Subtopic 340-40'he guidance in this update supersedes the reveaognition requirements in ASC Topic 605, Reve
Recognition, and most industepecific guidance throughout the industry topicshaf codification. For public companies, this uedaill be
effective for interim and annual periods beginnaiger December 15, 2016. The Company is currerstbessing the impact that this guide
will have on its consolidated financial statememist does not expect the guidance to have a mhatenact on the Company's consolide
financial statements.

In January 2014, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upd@#®SU”) No. 201404,
"Receivables — Troubled Debt Restructurings by @oesl (Subtopic 31@t0): Reclassification of Residential Real Estatdla@eralizec
Consumer Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosuiiég objective of this guidance is to clarify whemia substance repossession or foreclc
occurs, that is, when a creditor should be coneitiéo have received physical possession of resadaefil estate property collateralizin
consumer mortgage loan such that the loan recavaimuld be derecognized and the real estate pyapeognized. ASU No. 201@4 state
that an in substance repossession or foreclosatesicand a creditor is considered to have recgibhgdical possession of residential real e
property collateralizing a consumer mortgage lagmon either (1) the creditor obtaining legal ttitethe residential real estate property
completion of a foreclosure or (2) the borrower\@ying all interest in the residential real estateperty to the creditor to satisfy that I
through completion of a deed in lieu of foreclosarghrough a similar legal agreement. Additionay5U No. 201404 requires interim ai
annual disclosure of both (1) the amount of foreetbresidential real estate property held by teeitwr and (2) the recorded investmer
consumer mortgage loans collateralized by residerdgal estate property that are in the procedsretlosure according to local requiremt
of the applicable jurisdiction. ASU No. 204+ is effective for interim and annual reportingipds beginning after December 15, 2014.
adoption of ASU No. 2014-04 is not expected to haweaterial impact on the Company's Consolidatedrigial Statements.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

NOTE 2: FAIR VALUE

Fair value is the exchange price that would beivedefor an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitythe principal or most advantage
market for the asset or liability in an orderlyrtsaction between market participants on the measnedate. Current accounting guide
establishes a fair value hierarchy, which requareentity to maximize the use of observable input$ minimize the use of unobservable in
when measuring fair value. The guidance descritmeetlevels of inputs that may be used to measiredlue:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identicsdeds or liabilities in active markets that thetgritas the ability to access as of
measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs otthem Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for aimaissets or liabilities; quoted price
markets that are not active; or other inputs thaidservable or can be corroborated by observahiket data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that refflan entitys own assumptions about the assumptions that mpskétipants woul
use in pricing an asset or liability.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure dievmay fall into different levels of the fair ual hierarchy. In such cases, the lev
the fair value hierarchy within which the fair valmeasurement in its entirety falls has been détedrbased on the lowest level input thi
significant to the fair value measurement in itsirety. The Companyg assessment of the significance of a particulamtitio the fair valu
measurement in its entirety requires judgment,a@msiders factors specific to the asset or lighilit

The carrying amounts and estimated fair valuesnaiitial instruments are as follows as of:

Carrying Fair Value Measurement Level
(dollarsin thousands) Value 1 2 3 Total
June 30, 2014:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivale! $ 19,407 $ 19,407 $ - % - $ 19,407
Securities AF¢ 118,32 - 118,32« - 118,32
Loans 997,67¢ - - 1,042,58 1,042,58
Investment in FHLB stoc 9,16t - - 9,16t 9,16t
Liabilities:
Deposits 857,16! 595,08¢ 261,99 - 857,08:
Borrowings 208,27¢ - 187,00( 21,27¢ 208,27!
December 31, 2013:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 5695« $ 5695« $ - % - $ 56,95
Securities AFS 59,11: - 59,11: - 59,11:
Loans 893,73( - - 933,69! 933,69!
Investment in FHLB stoc 6,721 - - 6,721 6,721
Liabilities:
Deposits 802,03° 556,17 245,92( - 802,09:
Borrowings 141,06 - 134,00( 7,06: 141,06:

These estimates do not reflect any premium or discthat could result from offering the Compasgntire holdings of a particu
financial instrument for sale at one time, nor Heyt attempt to estimate the value of anticipatddréubusiness related to the instrument
addition, the tax ramifications related to the iilon of unrealized gains and losses can havgrafisant effect on fair value estimates
have not been considered in any of these estimates.

The following methods and assumptions were usetidnyagement to estimate the fair value of its fir@nostruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalent3he carrying amounts of cash and shertn instruments approximate fair values and assified as Lev




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

Securities Availabldor-Sale: Fair values for securities available for sale asmegally determined by matrix pricing, which i
mathematical technique widely used in the industryalue debt securities without relying exclusyvein quoted prices for the spec
securities but rather by relying on the securitretationship to other benchmark quoted securitiesel 2).

Loans:Fair values of loans, excluding loans held for safe estimated using discounted cash flow analys#sg interest rates currer
being offered for loans with similar terms to bavars of similar credit quality resulting in a Lev&lIclassification. The methods utilizec
estimate the fair value of loans do not necessegflyesent an exit price.

Investment in FHLB StocKhe carrying amount approximates fair value, asstbek may be sold back to the FHLB at carryingug
and no other market exists for the sale of thislstbevel 3).

Deposits:The fair values disclosed for demand depositsptfing interest and noimerest demand accounts, savings, and certairg
of money market accounts are, by definition, eqodhe carrying amount at the reporting date résylin a Level 1 classification. Fair valt
for fixed rate certificates of deposit are estindasing a discounted cash flow calculation thatiappnterest rates currently being offerec
certificates to a schedule of aggregated expectatthty maturities on time deposits resulting inevél 2 classification.

Borrowings: The carrying value of overnight FHLB advances appnates fair values because of the sherth maturity of thi
instrument, resulting in a Level 2 classificatidme $21.3 million term loan is a variable rate Idanwhich the rate adjusts quarterly, an
such, its fair value is based on its carrying vakmulting in a Level 3 classification.

Because no market exists for a significant portibthe Companys financial instruments, fair value estimates aeell on judgmer
regarding current economic conditions, risk chamastics of various financial instruments and ottators. Those estimates that are subje
in nature and involve uncertainties and mattersigrfiificant judgment and therefore cannot be detezthwith precision are included in Le
3. Changes in assumptions could significantly afflee fair values presented.

The following table provides quantitative infornatiabout the Comparg/’nonrecurring Level 3 fair value measurementdsoREO a

of:
Unobservable Estimate
(dollars in thousand: Valuation Technigu: Input Used Fair Value
June 30, 2014:
Single family residence Third party appraisé Selling cost: 9.0% $ 1,28¢
December 31, 2013:
Undeveloped Lan Third party appraise Selling cost: 9.0% $ 37¢

Appraisals are performed by certified general aigpra (for commercial properties) or certified desitial appraisers (for residen
properties) whose qualifications and licenses hHasen reviewed and verified by the Company. Onceived, a member of the Apprai
Department reviews the assumptions and approadiized in the appraisal as well as the overallutiisg fair value in comparison wi
independent data sources such as recent markebdatdustrywide statistics. Adjustments are routinely madéhim appraisal process by
independent appraisers to adjust for differencésdmn the comparable sales and income data aailabl

In certain cases we use discounted cash flow dtasiinternal modeling techniques to determinefeievalue of our Level 3 assets ¢
liabilities. Use of these techniques requires deieation of relevant inputs and assumptions, sofnghich represent significant unobserve
inputs. Accordingly, changes in these unobserviigats may have a significant impact on fair val@ertain of these unobservable inputs
(in isolation) have a directionally consistent impan the fair value of the instrument for a givdrange in that input. Alternatively, the
value of the instrument may move in an oppositedtion for a given change in another input. Wherdtiple inputs are used within t
valuation technique of an asset or liability, argpin one input in a certain direction may be etffsy an opposite change in another i
having a potentially muted impact to the overait falue of that particular instrument. Additionglla change in one unobservable input
result in a change to another unobservable inft (5, changes in certain inputs are interreladedne another), which may counterac
magnify the fair value impact.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED
NOTE 3: SECURITIES

The following table provides a summary of the Comps securities AFS portfolio as of:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
(dollarsin thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
June 30, 2014:
US Treasury securitie $ 30C $ - % - $ 30c
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (282) 10,21«
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 107,24: 1,20( (639 107,81(
Total $ 118,03¢ $ 1,200 $ (915) $ 118,32
December 31, 2013:
US Treasury securitie $ 30C $ - % - $ 30c
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (71€) 9,78(
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 50,98: 3C (1,987) 49,03:
Total $ 61,77¢ $ 3C $ (2,69¢) $ 59,11:

The US Treasury securities are pledged as collatethe State of California to meet regulatoryuiegments related to the Baskirus
operations.

All unrealized losses had been in a continuous passtion less than 12 months as of June 30, 20h4fealized losses on FNMA a
FHLB agency notes and agency mortgageked securities have not been recognized intmnecbecause the issuer bonds are of high
quality, management does not intend to sell amslriot more likely than not that management wowdddquired to sell the securities prio
their anticipated recovery, and the decline in failue is largely due to changes in interest rafég. fair value is expected to recover as
bonds approach maturity.

The scheduled maturities of securities AFS andéafaed weighted average yields were as followsfdsine 30, 2014:

Less than 1 Through 5 Through After 10
(dollarsin thousands) 1 Year 5 years 10 Years Years Total
Amortized Cost:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - % - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,49¢ - 10,49¢
Total $ - 3 30C $ 10,49¢ $ - $ 10,79¢
Weighted average yiel 0.0(% 0.45% 1.7¢% 0.0(% 1.74%
Estimated Fair Value:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - % - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,21 - 10,21+
Total $ - $ 30C % 10,21  $ - $ 10,51«

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded fl@rabove table because such securities are eocatda single maturity date. 1
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage lthskeurities as of June 30, 2014 was 2.49%.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

NOTE 4: LOANS

The following is a summary of our loans as of:

June 30, December 31
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie:

Multifamily $ 434,47 $ 405,98:
Single family 283,49( 227,09¢
Total real estate loans secured by residentialgstigs 717,96: 633,08(
Commercial propertie 170,37: 154,98
Land and constructio 3,007 3,794
Total real estate loar 891,34 791,85t
Commercial and industrial loa 101,24: 93,25¢
Consumer loan 15,27 18,48
Total loans 1,007,85 903,59!
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and exp (28) 50
Total $ 1,007,820 $ 903,64!

As of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, theipahbalances shown above are net of unaccresedutit related to loans acqui
in an acquisition of $2.1 million and $3.1 milliorgspectively.

In 2012, the Company purchased loans, for whichetleas, at acquisition, evidence of deterioratibreredit quality since originatic
and it was probable, at acquisition, that all cactwally required payments would not be collecfBue carrying amount of these purche
credit impaired loans is as follows for the periautiicated:

Year Ended
Six Months Endec December 31,
(dollarsin thousands) June 30, 201¢ 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Commercial propertie $ 5,00 $ 5,54:
Land - 2,331
Total real estate loar 5,00: 7,87¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,451 2,48¢
Consumer loan 258 26C
Total loans 7,707 10,62
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impairadd (1,896 (2,945
Total $ 5811 $ 7,67¢

Accretable yield, or income expected to be collecte purchased credit impaired loans, is as follag/sf:

June 30, December 31
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Beginning balanc $ 2,34¢ % 1,531
Accretion of income (34]) (730
Reclassifications from nonaccretable differe (1,666 1,87¢
Disposals - (331
Ending balanci $ 34z % 2,34¢




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

The following table summarizes our delinquent aadatcrual loans as of:

Past Due and Still Accruing Total Past
90 Days Due and
(dollars in thousands) 3C-59 Days  6C-89 Days or More Nonaccrual ~ Nonaccrual Current Total

June 30, 2014:
Real estate loan

Residential properties $ - % - $ - $ 305 $ 3,057 $71490t$ 717,96

Commercial propertie 3,20 - 347 597 4,151 166,22: 170,37-

Land and constructio - - - - - 3,007 3,007
Commercial and industrial loal - 22€ 782 344 1,352 99,88¢ 101,24
Consumer loan - 65( - 12t 775 14,49¢ 15,27:

Total $ 3200 $ 87¢ $ 1,12¢ $ 4,12: $ 9,33t $ 998,52: $ 1,007,85

Percentage of total loa 0.32% 0.0¢% 0.11% 0.41% 0.9%%
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan

Residential propertie $ - % - 8 - $ 1,820 $ 1,82 $ 631,26($ 633,08

Commercial propertie - - 417 59¢ 1,01t 153,96 154,98.

Land and constructio - - 1,48( - 1,48( 2,31« 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loal - 2,744 1,31¢ 344 4,402 88,85: 93,25¢
Consumer loan - - - 13z 132 18,35 18,48¢

Total $ - $ 274§ 321z $ 2894 $ 8,850 $ 894,74!$ 903,59!

Percentage of total loa 0.0(% 0.3(% 0.3€% 0.32% 0.9&%

Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued wheaspnable doubt exists as to the full, timely cbit® of interest or principal ar
generally, when a loan becomes contractually pastfdr ninety days or more with respect to princigrainterest. The accrual of interest r
be continued on a welecured loan contractually past due ninety daysare with respect to principal or interest if thar is in the process
collection or collection of the principal and irgst is deemed probable. The Bank considers a e impaired when, based upon cul
information and events, it believes it is probathigt the Bank will be unable to collect all amoudite according to the contractual terms o
loan agreement. The determination of past due,gunal or impairment status of loans acquired iraaequisition, other than loans deet
purchased impaired, is the same as loans we otégina

As of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the @oynpad one loan with a balance of $0.1 milliorssifeed as a troubled de¢

restructurings (“TDR”)which is included as nonaccrual in the table abdves loan was classified as a TDR as a result ofdaction i
required principal payments and an extension ofrthturity date of the loan.

10




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED
NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The following is a roll forward of the Bank’s all@ance for loan losses for the following periods:

Beginning Provision for Ending
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Loan Losses Charge-offs Recoveries Balance
Quarter Ended June 30, 2014:
Real estate loans:
Residential properties $ 6,25t $ 441 3 - $ - $ 6,69¢
Commercial properties 1,59: (21 - - 1,572
Commercial and industrial loans 2,155 (434) - - 1,72
Consumer loans 14t 14 - - 15¢
Total $ 10,15C $ - $ - % - $ 10,15¢(
Six Months Ended June 30, 2014:
Real estate loans:
Residential properties $ 6,157 $ 53¢ $ - $ - $ 6,69¢
Commercial properties 1,44( 132 - - 1,572
Commercial and industrial loans 2,14¢ (42€) - - 1,72%
Consumer loans 16¢ (20 - - 15¢
Total $ 9,91t $ 235 % - % - % 10,15(
Year Ended December 31, 2013:
Real estate loans:
Residential properties $ 4,355 ¢ 1,80z $ - $ - % 6,157
Commercial properties 93¢ 561 (57 - 1,44(
Commercial and industrial loans 2,841 71 (769) - 2,14¢
Consumer loans 20¢ (39 - - 16¢
Total $ 8,34( $ 2,398 % (820) $ - % 9,91t
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

The following table presents the balance in thevedince for loan losses and the recorded investindoans by impairment method

of:
Unaccreted
(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans
June 30, 2014
Allowance for loan losse:
Real estate loan
Residentiaproperties $ - $ 6,69¢ $ - % 6,69¢ $ 30
Commercial propertie - 1,572 - 1,572 24¢
Land and constructio - - - - 8
Commercial and industrial loal 51¢ 1,20¢ - 1,72 73
Consumer loan - 15¢ - 15¢ 11
Total $ 51¢ % 9,631 $ - $ 10,15¢( $ 37C
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 35617 $ 714,44t 3 - $ 717960 3 2,91¢
Commercial propertie 811 165,80° 3,75¢ 170,37: 23,58t
Land and constructio - 3,007 - 3,007 1,76¢
Commercial and industrial loa 3,93¢ 95,28¢ 2,01« 101,24: 6,33¢
Consumer loan - 15,23( 41 15,27 14¢
Total $ 8,267 $ 993,77¢ $ 5811 $ 1,007,85 $ 34,757
December 31, 2013:
Allowance for loan losse!
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - $ 6,157 $ - % 6,157 $ 36
Commercial propertie 19C 1,25(C - 1,44( 29C
Land and constructio - - - - 26
Commercial and industrial loa 92t 1,22¢ - 2,14¢ 12¢
Consumer loan - 16¢ - 16¢ 11
Total $ 1,118 $ 8,80( $ - % 9,91t $ 48¢
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢ $ 630,83 3 - $ 63308 % 3,44¢
Commercial propertie 821 150,05: 4,10¢ 154,98 23,96¢
Land and constructio - 2,31« 1,48( 3,79¢ 1,93¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,99¢ 88,20¢ 2,047 93,25¢ 10,35¢
Consumer loan - 18,441 43 18,48 16C
Total $ 6,066 $ 889,84¢ $ 767¢ $ 903,59 $ 39,87(

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit ComponenteOttoans”represents the amount of unaccreted credit compatiscount fo
loans acquired in an acquisition that were notsifizsl as purchased impaired or individually evéddafor impairment as of the dates indice
and the stated principal balance of the relateddod@he unaccreted credit component discount islegul.06% and 1.23% of the ste
principal balance of these loans as of June 304 201d December 31, 2013, respectively. In additmhis unaccreted credit compor
discount, an additional $0.2 million of the ALLL seen provided for these loans as of June 30,.2014
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

The Bank categorizes loans into risk categoriegdbas relevant information about the ability of toovers to service their debt suct
current financial information, historical paymenperience, collateral adequacy, credit documentatmd current economic trends, am
other factors. The Bank analyzes loans individuély classifying the loans as to credit risk. Thislgsis typically includes larger, non-
homogeneous loans such as loans secured by muliifamcommercial real estate and commercial ardugtrial loans. This analysis
performed on an ongoing basis as new informatiabtained. The Bank uses the following definitiémsrisk ratings:

Pass. Loans classified as pass are strong credits wittexisting or known potential weaknesses deservinghanagemens$ clost
attention.

Special Mention: Loans classified as special mention have a potewgakness that deserves managersealdse attention. If le
uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may iastdterioration of the repayment prospects forltia or of the institutiors credit positio
at some future date.

Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are inadequatetgqted by the current net worth and paying capadithe obligor or ¢
the collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classifiasie a welldefined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardizejthdation of the debt. The
are characterized by the distinct possibility that institution will sustain some loss if the déditcies are not corrected.

Impaired: A loan is considered impaired, when, based on ntiirdormation and events, it is probable that Bank will be unable 1
collect all amounts due according to the contrddtrans of the loan agreement.

Additionally, all loans classified as troubled debstructurings (“TDRs™gre considered impaired. Purchased credit impaaaads ar
not considered impaired loans for these purposes.

Loans listed as pass include larger mmmogeneous loans not meeting the risk rating diefirs above and smaller, homogeneous |
not assessed on an individual basis.

Based on the most recent analysis performed, shecategory of loans by class of loans is as fallaw of:

Special
(dollarsin thousands) Pass Mention Substandard Impaired Total
June 30, 2014
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ T714,44¢ $ - % - $ 3517 $ 717,96
Commercial properties 165,80 - 3,75¢ 811 170,37:
Land and constructio 3,007 - - - 3,007
Commercial and industrial loal 95,257 31 2,01 3,93¢ 101,24:
Consumer loan 15,10¢ - 16€ - 15,27:
Total $ 993,62: $ 31 $ 593t $ 8,267 $ 1,007,85
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 630,83 $ - $ - % 2,24¢ $ 633,08
Commercial propertie 150,05: - 4,10¢ 821 154,98:
Land and constructio 2,31« - 1,48( - 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loa 88,16¢ 43 2,04 2,99¢ 93,25t
Consumer loan 18,30¢ - 17& - 18,48¢
Total $ 889,67 $ 43 $ 781( $ 6,066 $ 903,59
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

Impaired loans evaluated individually and any esflatllowance is as follows as of:

With No Allowance Recorded With an Allowance Recorded
Unpaid Unpaid
Principal Recorded Principal Recorded Related
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Investment Balance Investment Allowance
June 30, 2014 :
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 3,517 $ 3517 $ - % - $ -
Commercial propertie 811 811 - - -
Land and constructio - - - - -
Commercial and industrial loa 344 344 3,59¢ 3,59¢ 51¢
Consumer loan - - - - -
Total $ 467: $ 467: $ 359 $ 359 $ 51¢
December 31, 2013 :
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢  $ 2,24¢  $ - 8 - $ -
Commercial propertie 228 228 59¢ 59¢ 19C
Land and constructic - - - - -
Commercial and industrial loau - - 2,99¢ 2,99¢ 92t
Consumer loan - - - - -
Total $ 2471 $ 2471 % 3597 $ 3597 $ 1,11¢

The weighted average annualized average balanttee aecorded investment for impaired loans, begigrfiiom when the loan beca
impaired, and any interest income recorded on ireddbans after they became impaired is as follfmwshe:

Six Months Ended Year Ended
June 30, 201+« December 31, 201
Average Recordec Interest Income Average Recordec Interest Income
(dollarsin thousands) Investment after Impairment Investment after Impairment
Real estate loan

Residential propertie $ 3,08 3 1= 8 2,25 % 32
Commercial propertie 81¢ 1C 328 22
Land and constructio - - - -
Commercial and industrial loau 344 86 2,69( 16€
Consumer loans - - - -
Total $ 424  $ 11 $ 5265 $ 227

There was no interest income recognized on a casils im either 2014 or 2013 on impaired loans.

NOTE 6: DEPOSITS
The following table summarizes the outstanding fhiedzof deposits and average rates paid thereoh as o

June 30, 201 December 31, 201.
Weighted Weighted
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Average Rate Amount Average Rate
Demand deposit:
Noninteres-bearing $ 211,60: - % 217,78 -
Interes-bearing 241,24 0.495% 217,12¢ 0.50%%
Money market and savin 142,24. 0.54% 121,26 0.49%%
Certificates of deposit 262,07¢ 0.55€% 245,86t 0.6060%
Total $ 857,16! 0.40% $ 802,03 0.398%
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

At June 30, 2014, of the $246.8 million of certifies of deposits of $100,000 or more, $233.6 miltitature within one year and $1
million mature after one year. Of the $15.3 milliohcertificates of deposit of less than $100,3RB4.2 million mature within one year and §
million mature after one year. At December 31, 20df3the $229.9 million of certificates of deposds $100,000 or more, $207.7 milli
mature within one year and $22.2 million matureeafine year. Of the $15.9 million of certificatesdeposit of less than $100,000, $1
million mature within one year and $2.3 million me after one year.

NOTE 7: BORROWINGS

At June 30, 2014, our borrowings consisted of $18&fillion of overnight FHLB advances and a $21.3lioni note payable by FFI. ,
December 31, 2013, our borrowings consisted of $l&dllion of overnight FHLB advances and a $7.1lion note payable by FFI. Tl
FHLB advances were paid in full in the early partialy 2014 and January 2014, respectively, ane frterest rates of 0.18% and 0.0
respectively. Because the Bank utilizes overnigintdwings, the balance of outstanding borrowingstfiates on a daily basis.

In the second quarter of 2013, FFI entered intwaa lgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a ternfieé years. This note bears interes
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annumthia first quarter of 2014, FFI entered into an admeent to this loan agreement pursual
which we obtained an additional $15,000,000 of @memgs. As a result, as of June 30, 2014, the andsbg principal amount of the loan v
$21,278,000. The First Amendment did not alter afhthe terms of the Loan Agreement or the loaneothan the $15,000,000 increase ir
principal amount of the loan and a correspondirggeiase in the amount of the monthly installmentgraicipal and interest payable on
loan. The amended loan agreement requires us te makthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plinterest, with a final payment of -
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of appratety $12.1 million, plus accrued but unpaid insgrat the maturity date of the loan in N
2018. We have the right, in our discretion, to psephe loan at any time in whole or, from time itmd, in part, without any penalties
premium. We are required to meet certain finanoialenants during the term of the loan, with whiahwere in compliance at June 30, 2!
As security for our repayment of the loan, we pkatigll of the common stock of FFB to the lender.

NOTE 8: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share excludes dilution andmputed by dividing net income or loss availablectanmon stockholders by 1
weighted average number of common shares outs@ufaiirthe period. Diluted earnings per share rédléloe potential dilution that could oc
if contracts to issue common stock were exercigecboverted into common stock that would then sliararnings. The following table s
forth the Company’s unaudited earnings per shdmiledions for the periods indicated:

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
June 30, 201« June 30, 2011
(dollarsin thousands, except per share amounts) Basic Diluted Basic Diluted

Net income $ 1,267 $ 1,267 $ 1,85, $ 1,85:
Basic common shares outstand 7,734,23. 7,734,23. 7,414,20! 7,414,20!
Effect of contingent shares issua 43,33: -
Effect of options and restricted sta 367,53. 338,59!
Diluted common shares outstand 8,145,09 7,752,80!
Earnings per shai $ 0.1€ $ 0.1¢ $ 028 $ 0.24

Based on a weighted average basis, options to asech5,375 shares of common stock were excludethéoquarter ended June
2014 because their effect would have beendihttive. As of June 30, 2014, FFI had accrued $fillion related to contingent considerat
to be paid to shareholders of an acquired compRerthe merger agreement, this contingent congidere to be paid in shares of comn
stock of FFI based on an assigned value of $15éd0spare. Based on this per share price, the nuwdiutive shares related to t
contingent consideration is 43,333 as of June G042
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

Six Months Ended

Six Months Ended

June 30, 201¢ June 30, 201:
(dollarsin thousands, except per share amounts) Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
Net income $ 2,72¢ $ 2,72¢ $ 2,91C $ 2,91(
Basic common shares outstand 7,733,87. 7,733,87 7,395,69' 7,395,69'
Effect of contingent shares issua 43,33: -
Effect of options and restricted sta 364,43: 287,70
Diluted common shares outstand 8,141,64. 7,683,40;
Earnings per shai $ 0.3t $ 0.34 $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3¢

Based on a weighted average basis, options to asectb5,748 and 312,194 shares of common stock exeteded for the six mont
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, bethaseeffect would have been auiilutive. As of June 30, 2014, FFI had accrued’
million related to contingent consideration to ba&idpto shareholders of an acquired company. Pemtbeger agreement, this conting
consideration is to be paid in shares of commockstd FFI based on an assigned value of $15.0GIp&re. Based on this per share price

number of dilutive shares related to this contingemsideration is 43,333 as of June 30, 2014.

NOTE 9: SEGMENT REPORTING

For the six months ended June 30, 2014 and 20&3Cdmpany had two reportable business segmentkiiBpfFFB) and Wealt
Management (FFA). The results of FFI and any elation entries are included in the column labeleHe@tThe following tables show k
operating results for each of our business segmseid to arrive at our consolidated totals forfatewing periods:

Wealth
(dollarsin thousands) Banking Management Other Total

Quarter ended June 30, 2014:
Interest income $ 10,93 $ - $ - $ 10,93:
Interest expense 88¢ - 227 1,11¢

Net interest income 10,04 - (227) 9,81¢
Provision for loan losses - - - -
Noninterest incom 1,887 4,66 (133 6,41¢
Noninterest expens 7,61°F 4,38: 1,87 13,87:
Income (loss) before taxes on income $ 431t $ 27¢ % (2,23) $ 2,361
Quarter ended June 30, 2013:
Interest income $ 10,35( $ - $ - % 10,35(
Interest expense 79€ - 64 862

Net interest income 9,552 - (64) 9,48¢
Provision for loan losses 68€ - - 68¢
Noninterest incom 1,057 4,24 (90) 5,21(
Noninterest expens 6,262 4,28¢ 47¢ 11,02¢
Income (loss) before taxes on income $ 3,661 $ (41 $ (633 $ 2,98i
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014 — UNAUDITED

Wealth
Banking Management Other Total

Six months ended June 30, 2014:
Interest income $ 21,60¢ $ - % - % 21,60¢
Interest expense 1,73¢ - 301 2,04(

Net interest income 19,86" - (301) 19,56¢
Provision for loan losses 23k - - 23t
Noninterest incom 2,92¢ 9,287 (249 11,96°
Noninterest expens 14,55 9,22¢ 2,63¢ 26,41
Income (loss) before taxes on income $ 8,00/ $ 62 $ (3,185 $ 4,881
Six months ended June 30, 2013:
Interest income $ 19,35 $ - % - % 19,35¢
Interest expense 1,61( - 64 1,674

Net interest income 17,74« - (64) 17,68(
Provision for loan losses 1,30¢ - - 1,30¢
Noninterest incom 1,87¢ 8,05¢ (192) 9,74:
Noninterest expens 11,87: 8,60¢ 93¢ 21,42:
Income (loss) before taxes on income $ 6,43¢ $ (550) $ (1,199 $ 4,69¢
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I TEM 2. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis is intendethtilitate the understanding and assessmentgriifitéant changes and trends in
results of operations in the quarter and six morghded June 30, 2014 as compared to our resuldpefations in the quarter and six mor
ended June 30, 2013; and our financial conditionJahe 30, 2014 as compared to our financial conditat December 31, 2013. T
discussion and analysis is based on and shoulcehd in conjunction with our consolidated financ&htements and the accompanying r
thereto contained elsewhere in this repand our audited consolidated financial statementstfie year ended December 31, 2013, an
notes thereto, which are set forth in ltem 8 of dmnual Report on Form 10 -K (our “2013 10-K") whiaeve filed with the Securities a
Exchange Commission (or SEC) on March 25, 2

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements contained in this report that are netbtical facts or that discuss our expectationfigtseor views regarding our futt
financial performance or future financial conditiar financial or other trends in our businessrothie markets in which we operate, const
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning®dction 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amenhe “Securities Act”)and Sectio
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleér{the “Exchange Act”). Forwatdeking statements can be identified by the faal
they do not relate strictly to historical or currdacts. Often, they include words such as “bajgvexpect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,”
“estimate,” “project,” “forecast” or words of simaif meaning, or future or conditional verbs suchHveifl,” “would,” “should,” “could,” or
“may.” Such forwardeoking statements are based on current informdtiahis available to us, and on assumptions tleamake, about futu
events or economic or financial conditions or tiender which we do not have control. In additionr businesses and the markets in whic
operate are subject to a number of risks and umioéigs. Those risks and uncertainties, and urdggdduture events, could cause our final
condition or actual operating results in the futiareliffer, possibly significantly, from our expect financial condition and operating results
are set forth in the forward-looking statementstaimed in this report.

The principal risks and uncertainties to which businesses are subject are discussed in Item DArir2013 1K and in this Iltem
below. Therefore, you are urged to read not ohly information contained in this Item 2, but albe tisk factors and other caution
information contained in Item 1A of our 2013 10shich qualify the forward-looking statements con& in this report.

Due to these risks and uncertainties, you are @@edi not to place undue reliance on the forwaotting statements contained in 1
report and not to make predictions about our fufun@ncial performance based solely on our histdriimancial performance. We also discl:
any obligation to update forward-looking statemestntained in this Report or in our 2013 K®r any other of our filings previously me
with the SEC, except as may otherwise be requiyeabiplicable law or government regulations.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our consolidated financial statements are prepareaccordance with generally accepted accountinigcimes in the United Stat
(“GAAP”) and accounting practices in the banking industmrt&in of those accounting policies are considemdital accounting policie
because they require us to make estimates and p8somregarding circumstances or trends that cowdkrially affect the value of thc
assets, such as economic conditions or trendscthdl impact our ability to fully collect our loams ultimately realize the carrying value
certain of our other assets. Those estimates asuimgions are made based on current informatiofladle to us regarding those econo
conditions or trends or other circumstances. Ifngjes were to occur in the events, trends or otliearastances on which our estimate
assumptions were based, or other unanticipated®ware to occur that might affect our operatians,may be required under GAAP to ad
our earlier estimates and to reduce the carryimgesaof the affected assets on our balance shetrally by means of charges against inc
which could also affect our results of operatianghie fiscal periods when those charges are rezedni

Utilization and Valuation of Deferred Income TaxnBéts.We record as a “deferred tax asset’ our balance sheet an amount equ
the tax credit and tax loss carryforwards and &oudtions (collectively “tax benefitsthat we believe will be available to us to offseteduc:
income taxes in future periods. Under applicabtiefal and state income tax laws and regulationsheaefits related to tax loss carryforwe
will expire if they cannot be used within specifipdriods of time. Accordingly, the ability to fullyse our deferred tax asset related to ta»
carryforwards to reduce income taxes in the futlegends on the amount of taxable income that wergenduring those time periods. At l¢
once each year, or more frequently, if warranteel,make estimates of future taxable income that elieve we are likely to generate dur
those future periods. If we conclude, on the bakthose estimates and the amount of the tax ksrafailable to us, that it is more likely, tl
not, that we will be able to fully utilize thosexthenefits prior to their expiration, we recognibe deferred tax asset in full on our bale
sheet. On the other hand, if we conclude on thés liighose estimates and the amount of the taefiisravailable to us that it has becc
more likely, than not, that we will be unable tdizé those tax benefits in full prior to their d@ration, then, we would establish a valua
allowance to reduce the deferred tax asset on @anbe sheet to the amount with respect to whictbelieve it is still more likely, than ni
that we will be able to use to offset or reducestain the future. The establishment of such a Wialiallowance, or any increase in an existing
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valuation allowance, would be effectted through a charge to the provision for incomesaor a reduction in any income tax credit for
period in which such valuation allowance is est#d or increased.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Loss€sir ALLL is established through a provision for tobosses charged to expense and me
reduced by a recapture of previously establishssl teserves, which are also reflected in the s&ieof income. Loans are charged agains
ALLL when management believes that collectabilifyttoe principal is unlikely. The ALLL is an amoutitat management believes will
adequate to absorb estimated losses on existimg kit may become uncollectible based on an et@fuaf the collectability of loans a
prior loan loss experience. This evaluation alé®santo consideration such factors as changdseimature and volume of the loan portfc
overall portfolio quality, review of specific pradsh loans, current economic conditions and certtirrosubjective factors that may affect
borrowers ability to pay. While we use the best informatiavailable to make this evaluation, future adjustteeo our ALLL may b
necessary if there are significant changes in eaoinor other conditions that can affect the coliddity in full of loans in our loan portfolio.

Adoption of new or revised accounting standai& have elected to take advantage of the extendedition period afforded by t
Jumpstart our Business Startups Act of 2012 (oiBS@\ct”), for the implementation of new or revised accounstandards. As a result,
will not be required to comply with new or revisaccounting standards that have different effeaies for public and private companies 1
those standards apply to private companies or wsec® be an “emerging growthdmpany as defined in the JOBS Act. As a resuthis
election, our financial statements may not be coafga to the financials statements of companiesdbaply with public company effecti
dates.

We have two business segments, “Banking” and “linmeat Management, Wealth Planning and Consultifig’e@lth Managemeny’!
Banking includes the operations of FFB and FFIS\Ateélth Management includes the operations of A& financial position and operat
results of the stand-alone holding company, FF, iacluded under the caption “Otharf certain of the tables that follow, along withy
consolidation elimination entries.

Recent Developments and Overview

In the second quarter of 2013, we entered intaa Bgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a termivéfyears. This note bears intere:
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annumthia first quarter of 2014, we entered into an amsd to this loan agreement pursual
which we obtained an additional $15,000,000 of demngs. As a result, as of June 30, 2014, the andihg principal amount of the loan v
$21,278,000. This amendment did not alter any eftdrms of the loan agreement or the loan, othen the $15,000,000 increase in
principal amount of the loan and a correspondirggeiase in the amount of the monthly installmentgraicipal and interest payable on
loan. The amended loan agreement requires us te makthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plinterest, with a final payment of
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of appratity $12.1 million, plus accrued but unpaid insgrat the maturity date of the loan in M
2018. We have the right, in our discretion, to psephe loan at any time in whole or, from time imd, in part, without any penalties
premium. We are required to meet certain finanmiaenants during the term of the loan. As sectioityour repayment of the loan, we pled
all of the common stock of FFB to the lender.

We have continued to grow both our Banking and Wedlanagement operations. Comparing the first sixtms of 2014 to the first ¢
months of 2013, we have increased our revenuesr{i@eest income and noninterest income) by 15%s §howth in revenues is the resul
the growth in Banking’s total interest-earning assad the growth in Wealth Management’s asseterumdnagement (or “AUM”)During the
first six months of 2014, total loans and total @&fs in Banking increased 12% and 7%, respectivetyle the AUM in Wealth Manageme
increased by $352 million or 14% and totaled $2@%n as of June 30, 2014. The growth in AUM indés the addition of $258 million of |
new accounts and $158 million of gains realizedlient accounts during the first six months of 2014

The results of operations for Banking and Wealthnhdtgement reflect the benefits of this growth. Ineobefore taxes for Banki
increased $1.6 million from $6.4 million in thedfirsix months of 2013 to $8.0 million in the fisk months of 2014. Income before taxes
Wealth Management increased $0.6 million from & losfore taxes of $0.5 million in the first six ntlog of 2013 to income before taxe:
$0.1 million in the first six months of 2014. Orc@nsolidated basis, our earnings before taxesasedefrom $4.7 million in the first six mon
of 2013 to $4.9 million in the first six months 2014. During the second quarter of 2014, we expkf4ed million of costs related to an ini
public offering (“IPO”")that we cancelled. If that IPO had been complatather than cancelled, these costs would have beted against tl
gross proceeds of the offering and not recordezhasxpense.

Results of Operations

Our net income for the quarter and and six montitsng June 30, 2014 was $1.3 million and $2.7 onillirespectively as comparec
$1.9 million and $2.9 million for the correspondipgriods in 2013. Income before taxes for the @uahd six months ending June 30, 2
was $2.4 million and $4.9 million, respectivelyasnpared to $3.0 million and $4.7 million for the
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corresponding periods in 2013. The effective tag mcreased to 44.0% for the six months ended 30n2014, as compared to 38.0% in
corresponding period in 2013 due in large parh&oelimination of certain credits under Califortaa laws.

The primary sources of revenue for Banking areimtetest income, fees from its deposits, trust imsdrance services, and certain |
fees. The primary sources of revenue for Wealth &dement are asset management fees assessed amatieelnf AUM and fees charged
consulting and administrative services. Compensatitd benefit costs, which represent the largespoment of noninterest expense accol
for 60% and 77%, respectively, of the total noniese expense for Banking and Wealth Managemefdriitst six months of 2014.

The following table shows key operating resultsdach of our business segments for the quarteidehdee 30:

Wealth
(dollarsin thousands) Banking Management Other Total

2014:
Interest incomt $ 10,93 $ - 8 - $ 10,93:
Interest expens 88¢ - 227 1,11¢
Net interest incom 10,04: - (227) 9,81¢
Provision for loan losse - - - -
Noninterest incom 1,887 4,66 (139 6,41¢
Noninterest expens 7,61F 4,38: 1,87: 13,87:
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 431t $ 27¢ $ (2,239 $ 2,361

2013:
Interest incom $ 10,35( $ -8 - % 10,35(
Interest expens 79€ - 64 862
Net interest incom 9,55z - (64) 9,48¢
Provision for loan losse 68€ - - 68€
Noninterest incom 1,057 4,24: (90 5,21(
Noninterest expens 6,262 4,28¢ 47¢ 11,02¢
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 3,661 $ (41 $ (63%) $ 2,981

General.Consolidated income before taxes for the secondteuaf 2014 was $2.4 million as compared to $3illian for the secon
quarter of 2013. This decrease was due to a $lll@mincrease in corporate interest and noninteegpenses, which was partially offset
increases in income before taxes of Banking anditW&tanagement of $0.7 million and $0.3 millionspectively. The $0.7 million increase
income before taxes for Banking was due to higlegrimerest income, higher noninterest income atwvar provision for loan losses, wh
were partially offset by higher noninterest expendéhe $0.3 million increase in income before taleesWealth Management was prima
due to higher noninterest income.

The increase in corporate interest and nonintergstnses in the second quarter of 2014 as compatbe second quarter of 2013 \
primarily due to a $0.2 million increase in intdregsts related to the higher balance of the testa,rthe expensing of $1.0 million in IPO ct
and $0.2 million of increased allocations of exa@itompensation related to the time spent onRi@ |

The following table shows key operating resultsdach of our business segments for the six momitisceJune 30:

Wealth
(dollarsin thousands) Banking Management Other Total

2014:
Interest incomt $ 21,60¢ $ - 8 - $ 21,60¢
Interest expens 1,73¢ - 301 2,04(
Net interest incom 19,86 - (307) 19,56¢
Provision for loan losse 23t - - 23t
Noninterest incom 2,92¢ 9,28 (249) 11,967
Noninterest expens 14,557 9,22¢ 2,63¢ 26,41"
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 8,00/ $ 62 $ (3,185 $ 4,881

2013:
Interest incomt $ 19,35 $ - 8 - $ 19,35¢
Interest expens 1,61( - 64 1,674
Net interest incom 17,74« - (64) 17,68(
Provision for loan losse 1,30¢ - - 1,30¢
Noninterest incom 1,87¢ 8,05¢ (192 9,74:
Noninterest expens 11,87 8,60¢ 93¢ 21,42:
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 6,43t $ (550 $ (1,199 $ 4,694
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General.Consolidated income before taxes for the firstrsonths of 2014 was $4.9 million as compared to $4illion for the firstsix
months of 2013. This increase was due to increas@kcome before taxes for Banking and Wealth Mamagnt of $1.6 million and $C
million, respectively, which were partially offsby a $2.0 million increase in corporate interesi aoninterest expenses. The $1.6 mi
increase in income before taxes for Banking wastduaigher net interest income, higher nonintenesbme and a lower provision for Ic
losses, which were partially offset by higher nogaiast expenses. For Wealth Management, a $0.5omibss before taxes in the first
months of 2013 improved to income before taxes®1 $nillion for the first six months of 2014 due h@her noninterest income which v
partially offset by higher noninterest expenses.

The increase in corporate interest and nonintengsénses in the first six months of 2014 as conmtptrethe corresponding period
2013 was primarily due to a $0.3 million increaséniterest costs related to the higher balancbefdérm loan, the expensing of $1.0 millio
IPO costs and $0.3 million of increased allocatiohexecutive compensation related to the time sperthe IPO.

Net Interest Incomelhe following tables set forth, for the periodsigated, information regarding (i) the total dollmount of intere
income from interesearning assets and the resultant average yieldbase assets; (ii) the total dollar amount of ieserexpense and 1
average rate of interest on our interest-bearialilities; (iii) net interest income; (iv) net iméest rate spread; and (v) net yield on interes
earning assets:

Quarter Ended June 30:

2014 2013
Average Average Average Average
(dollarsin thousands) Balances Interest Yield / Rate Balances Interest Yield / Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ 970,21 $ 10,227 42729 $ 795,36¢ $ 10,08« 5.07%
Securities 90,46: 55(C 2.440p 28,33: 15z 2.17%
Fed funds, FHLB stock, and deposits 40,08: 154 1.5% 36,57¢ 117 1.2404
Total interest-earning assets 1,100,75! 10,93: 3.97% 860,27¢ 10,35( 4.810%
Noninteres-earning assets:
Nonperforming assets 4,13¢ 2,28¢
Other 15,06( 18,79¢
Total assets $ 1,119,95 $ 881,36!
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits $  241,18( 305 0.51% $ 152,13 191 0.509%
Money market and savings 128,90( 15¢ 0.4% 85,91¢ 78 0.37%
Certificates of deposit 266,43¢ 37¢ 0.57% 290,48: 49¢€ 0.6¢94
Total interest-bearing deposits 636,51¢ 83¢ 0.5%04 528,53 765 0.5¢0
Borrowings 177,62: 277 0.629 85,16: 97 0.4€0
Total interest-bearing liabilities 814,13t 1,11¢ 0.550 613,69« 862 0.5€9%
Noninteres-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits 210,07¢ 186,27:
Other liabilities 5,96¢ 5,421
Total liabilities ~1,030,18 805,38t
Shareholders’ equity 89,77 75,971
Total liabilities and equity $ 1,119,95 $ 881,36!
Net Interest Incom $ 9,81¢ $ 9,48¢
Net Interest Rate Spre:i 3.429% 4,250,
Net Yield on Intere-earning Assets 3.57% 4.4%0
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Six Months Ended June 30:

2014 2013
Average Average Average Average
(dollarsin thousands) Balances Interest Yield / Rate Balances Interest Yield / Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ 948,17 $ 20,33: 42% $ 773,67 $ 19,00:¢ 4.9205
Securities 77,142 942 2.440p 18,59« 17¢€ 1.9105
Fed funds, FHLB stock, and deposits 44,64¢ 33< 1.5C0 32,44¢ 17t 1.0
Total interest-earning assets 1,069,96! 21,60¢ 4,040 824,72: 19,35¢ 4,700
Noninteres-earning assets:
Nonperforming assets 3,62¢ 2,28¢
Other 15,73: 20,07:
Total assets $ 1,089,32. $ 847,08
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits $ 231,24 581 0.51% $ 131,51 341 0.529%
Money market and savings 126,93¢ 31C 0.4%% 88,81: 184 0.429%
Certificates of deposit 260,88: 751 0.5 301,56¢ 1,022 0.6&%
Total interest-bearing deposits 619,06: 1,64: 0.5%9% 521,89t 1,547 0.6(9%
Borrowings 164,67: 39¢ 0.4%% 71,81¢ 127 0.3€%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 783,73! 2,04( 0.5204 593,71« 1,67¢ 0.57%
Noninteres-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits 212,74t 172,31:
Other liabilities 4,03: 6,007
Total liabilities 1,000,51! 772,03:
Shareholders’ equity 88,80¢ 75,04¢
Total liabilities and equity $ 1,089,32. $ 847,08
Net Interest Incom $ 19,56¢ $ 17,68(
Net Interest Rate Spre:i 3.520 4.1%0%
Net Yield on Intere-earning Assets 3.6€% 4.2%

Net interest income is impacted by the volume (geanin volume multiplied by prior rate), intereater (changes in rate multiplied
prior volume) and mix of interest-earning assets imterestbearing liabilities. The following table providesheeakdown of the changes in
interest income due to volume and rate changethébguarter and six months ended June 30, 201¢orapared to corresponding period

2013:

(dollarsin thousands)

Interest earned on:
Loans
Securities

Fed funds, FHLB stock, and deposits

Total interest-earning assets
Interest paid on:
Demand deposits
Money market and savings
Certificates of deposit
Borrowings

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Net interest income

Quarter Ended
June 30, 2014 vs. 2013

Six Months Ended

June 30, 2014 vs. 2013

Increase (Decrease) due to:

Increase (Decrease) due tc

Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

$ 200 $  (1,86) $ 142 $ 393 $ (261 $ 1,32¢
37¢ 21 397 70k 61 76€

13 28 41 78 80 15¢

2,39: (1,817) 581 4,722 (2,470) 2,25:

111 1 112 251 (11) 24C

47 34 81 89 37 12¢

(39) (82) (120) (127) (144) (271)

13€ 44 18C 21z 59 271

25¢ ) 252 42t (59) 36€

$ 213¢ $ (1,810 $ 326 $ 4297 $ (2410 $ 1,88¢
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Net interest income increased 3% from $9.5 miliiothe second quarter of 2013, to $9.8 millionhe second quarter of 2014 bec:
of a 28% increase in interesarning assets, which was partially offset by aekese in our net interest rate spread and by $lli8mof interes
income we realized in the second quarter of 2013hennet recovery of mark to mark adjustments eeldb payoffs of acquired loa
Excluding this net recovery, the yield on intereatnings assets for the second quarter of 2013dMuaNe been 4.43%, the net interest
spread would have been 3.87% and the net yieldhi@neist earnings assets would have been 4.02%udingl the net recovery in 2013,
decrease in the net interest rate spread from 3f87%ie second quarter of 2013 to 3.42% for thewsd quarter of 2014 was due to a dect
in yield on total interest earning assets. Exclgdire net recovery in 2013, the decrease in yiglthterest earning assets from 4.43% to 3.
was due to an increase in the proportion of lowelding securities to total interest earning assetd a decrease in the yield on loans.
decrease in yield on loans was due to prepayméigloer yielding loans and the addition of loabsw@arent market rates which are lower 1
the current yield on our loan portfolio. The rateinterest bearing liabilities did not change afearease in the rates paid on interest be
deposits was offset by an increase in the ratesgaborrowings. The decrease in rates paid ondispeas due to lower market rates while
increase in the rates paid on borrowings was piiyndue to the higher proportion of borrowings kgiinom the term loan which bears inte
at ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annum as compé#reitie FHLB weighted average borrowing rate of3@lduring the second quarter
2014,

Net interest income increased 11% from $17.7 mmillio the first six months of 2013, to $19.6 milliomthe first six months of 20:
because of a 30% increase in inteetaing assets, which was partially offset by aekse in our net interest rate spread and by $0lidm
of interest income we realized in the second quate€013 on the net recovery of mark to mark ajients related to payoffs of acqui
loans. Excluding this net recovery, the yield otefiast earnings assets for the first six montha0df3 would have been 4.50%, the net inti
rate spread would have been 3.94% and the net gieidterest earnings assets would have been 4.B%@tuding the net recovery in 2013,
decrease in the net interest rate spread from 3fet%he first six months of 2013 to 3.52% for thest six months of 2014 was due t
decrease in yield on total interest earning asgkitsh was partially offset by a decrease in ratd pn interest bearing liabilities. Excluding
net recovery in 2013, the decrease in yield onré@steearning assets from 4.50% to 4.04% was da timcrease in the proportion of lo\
yielding securities to total interest earning assetd a decrease in the yield on loans. The dexieageld on loans was due to prepaymen
higher yielding loans and the addition of loanswatrent market rates which are lower than the ctiryeeld on our loan portfolio. The rate
interest bearing liabilities decreased as a deer@aghe rate on interest bearing deposits wadafigrbffset by an increase in the rate
borrowings. The decrease in rates paid on depusits due to lower market rates while the increasthénrates paid on borrowings v
primarily due to the higher proportion of borrowsnigeing from the term loan which bears interestiréty day Libor plus 4.0% per annun
compared to the FHLB weighted average borrowing o&0.13% during the first six months of 2014.

Provision for loan lossesThe provision for loan losses represents our detetion of the amount necessary to be charged sigtit
current period earnings to maintain the ALLL at a level that@sidered adequate in relation to the estimatssiel inherent in the lo
portfolio. The provision for loan losses is impakttey changes in loan balances as well as changegimated loss assumptions and chaf§e-
and recoveries. The amount of our provision alkeganto consideration such factors as changdseimature and volume of the loan portfc
overall portfolio quality, review of specific prabh loans, current economic conditions and certHirrosubjective factors that may affect
ability of borrowers to meet their repayment ohfigas to us. We did not record a provision for ldasses in the second quarter of 2014
the provision for loan losses was $0.2 millionhe six months ended June 30, 2014 as compared&ar$lion and $1.3 million in the quar
and six months ended June 30, 2013, respectivély.ldwer provision for loan losses in the quarted aix months ended June 30, 201
compared to the corresponding periods in 2013aesfleeductions in estimated loss assumptions antbtier amount of chargeoffs. We did
recognize any chargeoffs in the first six month@14, as compared to the $0.7 million of chargewfé recognized in the first six month:
2013.
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Noninterest incomeNoninterest income for Banking includes fees changeclients for trust services and deposit ses/iggepaymel
and late fees charged on loans and insurance caiomss The following table provides a breakdowmaiinterest income for Banking for -
guarter and six months ended June 30:

(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013

Quarter Ended June 30:
Trust fees $ 51¢ 44z
Consulting fees 11C -
Deposit charges 97 10¢
Gain on sale of REO 65E -
Prepayment fees 344 417
Other 162 9C

Total noninterest income $ 1,887 $ 1,057
Six Months Ended June 30:
Trust fees $ 1,00¢ % 96¢
Consulting fees 11C -
Deposit charges 19C 20C
Gain on sale of REO 65& -
Prepayment fees 46( 471
Other 50¢ 23¢€

Total noninterest income $ 2,92¢ g 1,87¢

The $0.8 million increase in noninterest incomeBanking in the second quarter of 2014 as compiardide second quarter of 2013\
due primarily to a $0.7 million gain on sale of REgalized in the second quarter of 2014. The $lillomincrease in noninterest income
Banking in the first six months of 2014 as compa@the corresponding period in 2013 was due piilgngo the $0.7 million gain on sale
REO and a $0.3 million increase in insurance comimis. The increase in insurance commissions tsfiedigher level of large dollar ca
closed in the first six months of 2014 as compaoeithe corresponding period in 2013.

Noninterest income for Wealth Management includges fcharged to high nerth clients for managing their assets and fowjgliag
financial planning consulting services, as well fags for administration services provided to famfifpindations and private charita
organizations. The following table provides a bd@kn of noninterest income for Wealth Managementie quarter and six months en
June 30:

(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Quarter Ended June 30:
Asset management fees $ 4,467 $ 3,91-
Consulting and administration fees 19¢€ 332
Other 1) (1)
Total noninterest income $ 4,662 $ 4,24:
Six Months Ended June 30:
Asset management fees $ 8,83t $ 7,46¢
Consulting and administration fees 45¢ 60z
Other @) @)
Total noninterest income $ 9,287 $ 8,05¢

The $0.4 million increase in noninterest incom&\ealth Management in the second quarter of 20lebasgpared to the second qua
of 2013 was primarily due to increases in assetapement fees of 14%. The $1.2 million increase onmimterest income in Wea
Management in the first six months of 2014 as coeghao the corresponding period in 2013 was prilpadiue to increases in as
management fees of 18%. These increases in assageraent fees were primarily due to 18% and 17%eéases in the AUM balances u
for computing the asset management fees in thdequand six months ended June 30, 2014, respegtiaelcompared to AUM balances u
for computing the asset management fees in thegmonding periods in 2013.
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Noninterest ExpenseThe following table provides a breakdown of ndeiast expense for Banking and Wealth Managemenhéo
guarter and six months ended June 30:

Banking Wealth Management
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Quarter Ended June 30:
Compensation and benefits $ 4,26€ $ 3,62¢ $ 3,35( % 3,27
Occupancy and depreciation 1,29: 1,08: 48¢ 41¢
Professional services and marketing 67¢ 41¢ 37: 41t
Other expenses 1,377 1,13¢ 17z 17¢
Total noninterest expense $ 7,61t $ 6,262 $ 438 % 4,28¢
Six Months Ended June 30:
Compensation and benefits $ 8,78t $ 747C % 7,07¢ $ 6,58¢
Occupancy and depreciation 2,57 2,00¢ 1,00: 811
Professional services and marketing 1,18 78¢ 837 871
Other expenses 2,012 1,60¢ 307 34z
Total noninterest expense $ 14557 $ 11,87 $ 9,22t % 8,60¢

The $1.4 million increase in noninterest expensBanking in the second quarter of 2014 as comptrdide second quarter of 2013
due primarily to increases in staffing and costsoamted with FFB higher balances of loans and deposits and ouincimg expansiol
Compensation and benefits for Banking increasefl s6llion during in the second quarter of 2014 empared to the second quarter of z
as the number of full-time equivalent employeeE,TE") in Banking increased to 140.5 during the secondtquaf 2014 from 121.5 duril
the second quarter of 2013. The $0.2 million inseean occupancy and depreciation costs for Bankinthe second quarter of 2014
compared to the second quarter of 2013 was duendoadditional office being open during the secoodrtgr of 2014 as compared to
second quarter of 2013 and the expansion into iadditspace at the administrative office in theosgkcquarter of 2013. The combined
million increase in professional services and m@mkeand other expenses in the second quarter b4 28 compared to the second quart
2013, was primarily due to a $0.7 million provisioglated to contingent consideration to the forsleareholders of an acquired comg
recorded during the second quarter of 2014, whiak partially offset by the lack of a provision REO losses in the second quarter of 20:
compared to a $0.2 million provision for REO lossethe second quarter of 2013.

The $2.7 million increase in noninterest expensBanking in the first six months of 2014 as comgat® the corresponding period
2013 was due primarily to increases in staffing andts associated with FFBhigher balances of loans and deposits and ouinodnmg
expansion. Compensation and benefits for Bankirgeased $1.3 million during in the first six montbg 2014 as compared to
corresponding period in 2013 as the number of HTBanking increased to 138.4 during the first sianths of 2014 from 117.2 during -
corresponding period in 2013. The $0.6 million &&se in occupancy and depreciation costs for Bgnikirthe first six months of 2014
compared to the corresponding period in 2013 wastdwne additional office being open during thstfsix months of 2014 as compared tc
corresponding period in 2013 and the expansionaditional space at the administrative officetie second quarter of 2013. The comb
$0.8 million increase in professional services aratketing and other expenses in the first six moofi2014 as compared to the correspor
period in 2013 was primarily due to the $0.7 miiliprovision related to contingent consideratiotbéopaid to the shareholders of an acqt
company and increased costs related to our lacgaer &nd deposit balances, increased staffing ardased number of wealth manager
offices which was partially offset by the lack ofpeovision for REO losses in the first six montHs2614 as compared to a $0.2 mill
provision for REO losses in the first six month<26.3.

Noninterest expense in Wealth Management only aszé $0.1 million in the second quarter of 2014amspared to the second qua
of 2013 as there were no significant changes iffirsgalevels, the primary component of noninterespenses for Wealth Managem
Noninterest expenses in Wealth Management incred@&dmillion in the first six months of 2014 aswpared to the corresponding perio
2013 primarily due to increases in staffing andtz@ssociated with our continuing expansion andvtiroCompensation and benefits
Wealth Management increased $0.5 million in thst faix months of 2014 as compared to the correspgneeriod in 2013 as the numbel
FTE in Wealth Management increased to 54.0 duheditst six months of 2014 from 51.8 during theresponding period in 2013.
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Financial Condition

The following table shows the financial positiom &ach of our business segments, and of FFI amdngltion entries used to arrive at
consolidated totals which are included in the caoldabeled Other, as of:

Wealth Other and
(dollarsin thousands) Banking Management Eliminations Total

June 30, 2014:
Cash and cash equivale $ 1932t $ 2100 $ (2,020 $ 19,40
Securities AF¢ 118,32 - - 118,32:
Loans, ne 997,38! 29¢ - 997,67¢
Premises and equipme 1,88 692 10C 2,67¢
FHLB Stock 9,16¢ - - 9,16t
Deferred taxe 9,69( 92C (350 10,26(
REO 1,28t - - 1,28t
Other asset 4,27( 55€ 775 5,59¢

Total asset $1161,32 $ 456 $ (1,507 $ 1,164,39
Deposits $ 866,34, $ - $  (9,17¢) $ 857,16!
Borrowings 187,00( - 21,27¢ 208,27¢
Intercompany balance 1,21¢ 52t (1,747 -
Other liabilities 4,50: 1,771 1,14: 7,428
Shareholder equity 102,26° 2,26¢ (13,009 91,52¢

Total liabilities and equit' $1161,32 $ 456 $ (1,507 $ 1,164,39
December 31, 2013:
Cash and cash equivale $ 56,79 $ 213¢ $ (1,97 $ 56,95
Securities AFS 59,11 - - 59,11
Loans, ne 893,36: 36¢€ - 893,73(
Premises and equipme 2,28¢ 863 10C 3,24¢
FHLB Stock 6,721 - - 6,721
Deferred taxe 11,42¢ 86& (239) 12,05:
REO 37t - - 37t
Other asset 3,84( 717 611 5,16¢

Total asset $1,0339L $ 494t $ (1,507 $ 1,037,36!
Deposits $ 809,30t $ - $ (7,269 $ 802,03
Borrowings 134,00( - 7,06: 141,06
Intercompany balance 857 24¢ (1,105 -
Other liabilities 4,01¢ 2,59( 89C 7,49¢
Shareholder equity 85,73’ 2,107 (1,082) 86,76:

Total liabilities and equit' $1,0339L $ 494t $ (1,507 $ 1,037,36!

Our consolidated balance sheet is primarily afiédvy changes occurring in our Banking operationsoas Wealth Manageme
operations do not maintain significant levels ofeds. Banking has experienced and is expectedntinoe to experience increases in its
assets as a result of our growth strategy.

During the first six months of 2014, total asseisthe Company and FFB increased by $127.0 milliesr. FFB, during the first s
months of 2014, loans and deposits increased $10ilidn and $57.0 million, respectively, cash atakh equivalents decreased by $
million, securities AFS increased by $59.2 milliend FHLB advances increased by $53.0 million. Beimgs at FFI increased by $1
million during the first six months of 2014.

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of degosit securitiesCash and cash equivalents, which primarily corefisinds held at tr
Federal Reserve Bank or at correspondent banksiding fed funds, decreased $37.5 million during finst six months of 2014. Change:
cash equivalents are primarily affected by the fngaf loans, investments in securities, and chanmgeur sources of funding: deposits, FF
advances and FFI borrowings. As the Company haeased its securities portfolio for liquidity pugss, it has been able to reduce the an
of cash held on its balance sheet.
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Securities available for sal@he following table provides a summary of the CompslAFS securities portfolio as of:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
(dollarsin thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
June 30, 2014:
US Treasury security $ 30C $ - % -3 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes 10,49¢ - (282) 10,21«
Agency mortgage-backed securities 107,24 1,20( (639) 107,81(
Total $ 118,03¢ $ 1,20C $ (91%) ¢ 118,32
December 31, 2013:
US Treasury security $ 30C $ - % -3 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes 10,49¢ - (71¢€) 9,78(
Agency mortgage-backed securities 50,98: 3C (1,987 49,03
Total $ 61,77¢ $ 3C % (2,699 $ 59,11:

The US Treasury securities are pledged as collaterthe State of California to meet regulatory uiegments related to FFB'trus
operations.

The $59.2 million increase in AFS securities durimghe first six months of 2014 reflected our an8 to increase our dralance she
sources of liquidity.

The scheduled maturities of securities AFS, othantagency mortgadeacked securities, and the related weighted averiig is a:
follows as of June 30, 2014:

Less than 1 Through 5 Through
(dollarsin thousands) 1 Year 5 years 10 Years After 10 Years Total
Amortized Cost:
US Treasury securities $ - % 30C % - $ - % 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,49¢ - 10,49¢
Total $ - % 30C 3 10,49¢ $ - $ 10,79¢
Weighted average yield 0.009% 0.4%04 1.7¢0 0.00%% 1.74%
Edtimated Fair Value:
US Treasury securities $ - % 30C 3% - $ - % 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,21« - 10,21«
Total $ - % 30C % 10,21+ % - $ 10,51«

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded fl@mrabove table because such securities are eocatda single maturity date. 1
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage lthskeurities as of June 30, 2014 was 2.49%.

Loans.The following table sets forth our loans, by loategory, as of:

June 30, December 31
2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie:

Multifamily $ 434470 $ 405,98
Single family 283,49( 227,09¢
Total real estate loans secured by residentialgstigs 717,96: 633,08(
Commercial propertie 170,37: 154,98
Land and constructio 3,007 3,79¢
Total real estate loar 891,34 791,85t
Commercial and industrial loal 101,24: 93,25¢
Consumer loan 15,27: 18,48
Total loans 1,007,85! 903,59!
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and exp (28) 5C
Total $ 1,007,820 $ 903,64!

The $104.2 million increase in loans during thetfgix months of 2014 was the result of loan oagioms and funding of existing cre



commitments of $239.5 million, offset by $135.3loit of payoffs and scheduled principal payments.
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The scheduled maturities, as of December 31, 26fi8e performing loans categorized as land loantsas commercial and indust
loans, are as follows:

Loans With a Schedulec

Scheduled Maturity Maturity After One Year
Due After One
Due in One Year Through Due After Loans With Loan With
(dollarsin thousands) Year or Less Five Years Five Years Fixed Rates Adjustable Rates
Land and construction loal $ 293 $ 19 $ 84z $ 18 % 842
Commercial and industrial loa $ 50,27: $ 17,96¢ $ 24.67. $ 41,770 $ 864

Deposits.The following table sets forth information with pest to our deposits and the average rates paipaosits, as of:

June 30, 201+« December 31, 201
Weighted Average Weighted Average
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Rate Amount Rate
Demand deposit:

Noninteres-bearing $ 211,60: -8 217,78. -
Interes-bearing 241,24. 0.49% 217,12 0.50%%
Money market and savin 142,24. 0.54% 121,26( 0.49%%
Certificates of deposit 262,07¢ 0.556% 245,86 0.6060%
Total $ 857,16! 0.40(% $ 802,03 0.39&%%

The $55.1 million increase in deposits during tihgt 5ix months of 2014 reflects the organic groatlour Banking operations.

As market interest rates have continued to deckif® has been able to lower the cost of its degwsitlucts. As a result, the weigh
average rate of interebearing deposits has decreased from 0.65% at Dexe3ib2012 to 0.55% at December 31, 2013, to 0.883%ine 3(
2014, while the weighted average interest ratedbaih interest-bearing and noninterbstring deposits have decreased from 0.52
December 31, 2012 to 0.40% at both December 313 a0d June 30, 2014.

The maturities of our certificates of deposit 008000 or more were as follows as of June 30, 2014:

(dollarsin thousands)

3 months or less $ 88,98!
Over 3 months through 6 months 71,92
Over 6 months through 12 months 72,71¢
Over 12 months 13,17«

Total $ 246,79

FFB utilizes a third party program called CDARs @hallows FFB to transfer funds of its clients ktess of the FDIC insurance lit
(currently $250,000) to other institutions in exaba for an equal amount of funds from clients esthother institutions. This has allowed |
to provide FDIC insurance coverage to its clieds.of June 30, 2014, FFB held $85.7 million of CDAReposits. Under certain regulal
guidelines, these deposits are considered brokipdsits. As of June 30, 2014, FFB did not havecthgr brokered certificates of deposit.

Borrowings.At June 30, 2014, our borrowings consisted of $1&fillion of overnight FHLB advances at FFB and24. 8 million tern
loan at FFI. At December 31, 2013, our borrowingasisted of $134.0 million of overnight FHLB advescat FFB and a $7.1 million te
loan at FFI. The FHLB advances were paid in fullha early parts of July 2014 and January 2014eas/ely. Because FFB utilizes overni
borrowings, the balance of outstanding borrowirgstfiates on a daily basis. The average balancearhight borrowings during the first :
months of 2014 was $150.3 million, as compared 18.3 million during 2013. The weighted average resé rate on these overni
borrowings was 0.13% for the second quarter of 2@&4compared to 0.15% during 2013. The maximumuamof overnight borrowing
outstanding at any month-end during the first sbnths of 2014 and during 2013, was $195.0 milliod $134.0 million, respectively.
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Term Loan.In the second quarter of 2013, we entered intcaa lEgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a term igéfyears. This no
bears interest at a rate of ninety day Libor plude per annum. In the first quarter of 2014, weessd into an amendment to this |
agreement pursuant to which we obtained an additi®b5.0 million of borrowings. As a result, asJone 30, 2014, the outstanding princ
amount of the loan was $21.3 million. This amendimdd not alter any of the terms of the loan agreetror the loan, other than the $1
million increase in the principal amount of theroand a corresponding increase in the amount ofritwethly installments of principal a
interest payable on the Loan. The amended loareagret requires us to make monthly payments of pahof $0.2 million plus interest, wi
a final payment of the unpaid principal balancethie amount of approximately $12.1 million, plugmed but unpaid interest, at the matt
date of the loan in May 2018. We have the rightoum discretion, to prepay all or a portion of than at any time, without any penalties
premium. We have pledged all of the common stockFB to the lender as security for the performasfceur payment and other obligatic
under the loan agreement. The loan agreement ¢ddiges to meet certain financial covenants, inclgdhe following:

. a Tier 1 capital (leverage) ratio at FFB of at téa8% at the end of each calendar quarter;
. a total risk-based capital ratio at FFB of not lgsm 10.0% at the end of each calendar quarter;

. a ratio at FFB of nonperforming assets to net talegiapital, as adjusted, plus our ALLL, of not ethan 40.0% at the end of e
calendar quarte

. a ratio at FFB of classified assets to tier 1 @pjtlus our ALLL, of no more than 50.0% at the efi¢ach calendar quarter;

. a consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio of @ss than 1.50 to 1.0, measured quarterly for tmeeidiately preceding 12 mont
and

. minimum liquidity at all times of not less than @million.
As of June 30, 2014, we were in compliance wittoathose financial covenants.

The loan agreement also prohibits FFI (but not FFFBFFA) from doing any of the following without tHenders prior approva
(i) paying any cash dividends to our sharehold@isincurring any other indebtedness, (iii) grangtiany security interests or permitting
imposition of any liens, other than certain peretttiens, on any of FR’ assets, or (iv) entering into significant mergeracquisitiol
transactions outside of our banking operations. |dae agreement provides that if we fail to paypipal or interest when due, or we comn
breach of any of our other obligations or covenamtthe loan agreement, or certain events occurateersely affect us, then, unless we
able to cure such a breach, we will be deemed to lefault of the loan agreement and the lenddir veicome entitled to require us
immediately pay in full the then principal amouritamd all unpaid interest on the loan. If in angls®event we fail to repay the loan anc
accrued but unpaid interest, then the lender wbeltbme entitled to sell our FFB shares which welgee as security for the loan in orde
recover the amounts owed to it.
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Delinquent Loans, Nonperforming Assets and Provisiofor Credit Losses

Loans are considered past due following the datenvwgither interest or principal is contractuallyedand unpaid. Loans on which
accrual of interest has been discontinued are dat#d as nonaccrual loans. Accrual of interesband is discontinued when reasonable ¢
exists as to the full, timely collection of intetes principal and, generally, when a loan beconmgractually past due for 90 days or more
respect to principal or interest. However, the aabtof interest may be continued on a wedtured loan contractually past due 90 days or
with respect to principal or interest if the loanim the process of collection or collection of girencipal and interest is deemed probable.
following tables provide a summary of past due aodaccrual loans as of:

Past Due and Still Accruing Total Past
90 Days Due and
(dollarsin thousands) 3C-59 Days 6C-89 Days or More Nonaccrual Nonaccrual Current Total
June 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential
properties $ -8 - $ - $ 3,051 $ 3,057 $ 714,90¢ $ 717,96
Commercial
properties 3,207 - 347 597 4,15] 166,22: 170,37-
Land and i
constructior - - - - 3,007 3,007
Commercial and
industrial loans - 22¢€ 782 344 1,352 99,88¢ 101,24
Consumer loan - 65C - 12E 77t 14,49¢ 15,27:
Total $ 3207 $ 87¢ $ 1,12¢ % 412  $ 9,33t $ 99852 $ 1,007,85
Percentage of total
loans 0.32% 0.0% 0.11% 0.41% 0.92%
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential
properties $ -8 - $ - 8 1,82 % 1,82( $ 631,260 $ 633,08
Commercial
properties - - 417 59¢ 1,01t 153,96° 154,98:
Land and 1.48¢
constructior - - 1,48( - ’ 2,31¢ 3,79
Commercial and 4.40:
industrial loans - 2,744 1,31¢ 344 T 88,85: 93,25¢
Consumer loan - - - 132 132 18,35: 18,48
Total $ - $ 2,74¢  $ 3,21z  $ 289,  $ 885( $ 894,74 $ 903,59
Percentage of total
loans 0.0(% 0.3(% 0.3€% 0.32% 0.9¢%

As of June 30, 2014, the Company had $0.1 millibloans classified as troubled debt restructuringsich are included as nonacci
loans in the table above.
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The following is a breakdown of our loan portfolig the risk category of loans as of:

Special
(dollarsin thousands) Pass Mention Substandard Impaired Total
June 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ T71444¢ $ - % - % 3517 $ 717,96
Commercial properties 165,80° - 3,75¢ 811 170,37
Land and constructio 3,007 - - - 3,007
Commercial and industrial loal 95,257 31 2,01« 3,93¢ 101,24:
Consumer loan 15,10¢ - 16€ - 15,27:
Total $ 993,62: $ 31 $ 5936 $ 8,267 $ 1,007,85
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 630,83 $ - % - % 2,24t $ 633,08l
Commercial properties 150,05: - 4,10¢ 821 154,98;
Land and constructio 2,31« - 1,48( - 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loal 88,16¢ 43 2,047 2,99¢ 93,25¢
Consumer loan 18,30¢ - 17& - 18,48
Total $ 889,67 $ 43 $ 781 $ 6,066 $ 903,59

As of June 30, 2014, $5.9 million of the loans sifisd as substandard and $1.0 million of the loelassified as impaired were |oi
acquired in an acquisition.

We consider a loan to be impaired when, based gpment information and events, we believe tha firobable that we will be unal
to collect all amounts due according to the comtr@lcterms of the loan. We measure impairment usititer the present value of the expe
future cash flows discounted at the Iaarffective interest rate, or the fair value of gneperties collateralizing the loan. Impairmergses ai
included in the allowance for loan losses througiharge to provision for loan losses. Adjustmeatsrpairment losses due to changes ir
fair value of the property collateralizing an imggal loan are considered in computing the provigiorioan losses. Loans collectively reviey
for impairment include all loans except for loansieh are individually reviewed based on specifitetia, such as delinquency, debt cover
adequacy of collateral and condition of propertijateralizing the loans. Impaired loans include amrual loans (excluding those collectiy
reviewed for impairment), certain restructured kamd certain performing loans less than ninetys déglinquent (“other impaired loans”
which we believe are not likely to be collectechatordance with contractual terms of the loans.

In 2012, we purchased loans, for which there waagcquisition, evidence of deterioration of creglitality since origination and it w
probable, at acquisition, that all contractuallguied payments would not be collected. The caggimount of these purchased credit imps
loans is as follows as of:

June 30, December 31
(dallarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie $ - 8 -
Commercial propertie 5,00z 5,54:
Land and constructio - 2,331
Total real estate loar 5,00: 7,87¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,451 2,48¢
Consumer loan 253 26C
Total loans 7,707 10,62:
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impairadd (1,896€) (2,945
Total $ 5811 $ 7,67¢
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Allowance for Loan Losse$he following table summarizes the activity in @drLL for the periods indicated:

Beginning Provision for Ending
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Loan Losses Charge-offs Recoveries Balance
Quarter ended June 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,255 $ 441 % - % - % 6,69¢
Commercial propertie 1,59: (22) - - 1,572
Commercial and industrial loa 2,157 (439 - - 1,72%
Consumer loan 14k 14 - - 15¢
Total $ 10,15( $ - $ - $ - $ 10,15(
Six months ended June 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,157 $ 53¢ $ - % - $ 6,69¢
Commercial propertie 1,44( 132 - - 1,572
Commercial and industrial loa 2,14¢ (42€) - - 1,72
Consumer loan 16¢ (10 - - 15¢
Total $ 9,91t §$ 23t $ - $ - $ 10,15(
Year ended December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 4358 % 1,802 $ - % - % 6,157
Commercial propertie 93¢ 561 (57 - 1,44(
Commercial and industrial loa 2,841 71 (7639) - 2,14¢
Consumer loan 20€ (39) - - 16¢
Total $ 8,34( $ 239 $ (820) $ - $ 9,91¢

Excluding the loans acquired in an acquisition, AutL as a percentage of total loans was 1.03%, hd&% as of June 30, 2014 .
December 31, 2013, respectively.

The amount of the ALLL is adjusted periodically tiyarges to operations (referred to in our incoratestent as theptovision for loa
losses”) (i) to replenish the ALLL after it has berduced due to loan write-downs or chaoffs; (ii) to reflect increases in the volume
outstanding loans, and (iii) to take account ofnges in the risk of potential loan losses duedetarioration in the condition of borrowers o
the value of property securing nqrerforming loans or adverse changes in economiditons. The amounts of the provisions we mak
loan losses are based on our estimate of lossas ilban portfolio. In estimating such losses, v8e economic and loss migration models
are based on bank regulatory guidelines and ingssémdards, and our historical chaajéexperience and loan delinquency rates, locd
national economic conditions, a borroveegbility to repay its borrowings, and the valueaaf/ property collateralizing the loan, as wella
number of subjective factors. However, these datetions involve judgments about changes and trémdsirrent economic conditions &
other events that can affect the ability of borrosv® meet their loan obligations to us and a wirighamong the quantitative and qualita
factors we consider in determining the sufficierafythe ALLL. Moreover, the duration and anticipateffects of prevailing econorn
conditions or trends can be uncertain and can feetafl by a number of risks and circumstancesdtabutside of our control. If change:
economic or market conditions or unexpected sulm®gevents were to occur, or if changes were madeahk regulatory guidelines
industry standards that are used to assess thieisnéfy of the ALLL, it could become necessary for to incur additional, and possi
significant, charges to increase the ALLL, whichulkbhave the effect of reducing our income.

In addition, the FDIC and the California DepartmehBusiness Oversight (or “DBO”"#s an integral part of their examination proce
periodically review the adequacy of our ALLL. Thesgencies may require us to make additional pronssior loan losses, over and above
provisions that we have already made, the effeattoth would be to reduce our income.
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The following table presents the balance in the Aland the recorded investment in loans by impaitnesthod as of:

Unaccreted
(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans
June 30, 2014:
Allowance for loan losse!
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - 8 6,69¢ $ - 8 6,69¢ $ 30
Commercial propertie - 1,572 - 1,572 24¢
Land and constructio - - - - 8
Commercial and industrial loa 51¢ 1,20¢ - 1,72z 73
Consumer loan - 15¢ - 15¢ 11
Total $ 51¢ $ 9,631 $ - $ 10,15¢C $ 37C
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 3517 $ 714,44t $ - $ 717,960 $ 2,91¢
Commercial propertie 811 165,80 3,75¢ 170,37: 23,58t
Land and constructio - 3,007 - 3,007 1,76¢
Commercial and industrial loal 3,93¢ 95,28¢ 2,01¢ 101,24 6,33¢
Consumer loan - 15,23( 41 15,27: 14¢
Total $ 8,267 $ 993,77¢ $ 5811 $ 1,007,85 $ 34,757
Unaccreted
(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans
December 31, 2013:
Allowance for loan losse!
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - 8 6,157 $ - 8 6,157 $ 3€
Commercial propertie 19C 1,25C - 1,44(C 29C
Land and constructio - - - - 26
Commercial and industrial loa 92t 1,22¢ - 2,14¢ 12¢
Consumer loan - 16¢ - 16¢ 11
Total $ 1,11 $ 8,80( $ - $ 9,91t $ 48¢
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢ $ 630,83 3 - $ 63308 % 3,44¢
Commercial propertie 821 150,05: 4,10¢ 154,98 23,96¢
Land and constructio - 2,314 1,48( 3,79¢ 1,93¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,99¢ 88,20¢ 2,047 93,25¢ 10,35¢
Consumer loan - 18,44: 43 18,48 16C
Total $ 6,066 $ 889,84¢ $ 767¢ $ 90359 $ 39,87(

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit ComponenteOtltoans”represents the amount of unaccreted credit compatiscount fo
loans acquired in an acquisition that were nossifeed as purchased impaired or individually eaédd for impairment as of the de
indicated, and the stated principal balance ofréiated loans. The unaccreted credit componentdigds equal to 1.06% and 1.23% of
stated principal balance of these loans as of 30n2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. dlitiad to this unaccreted credit compor
discount, an additional $0.2 million of the ALLL sdeen provided for these loans as of June 30,.2014

Liquidity

Liquidity management focuses on our ability to geite on a timely and cosffective basis, cash sufficient to meet the fugdieeds ¢
current loan demand, deposit withdrawals, princigatl interest payments with respect to outstanthogowings and to pay operat
expenses. Our liquidity management is both a dailgl longterm function of funds management. Liquid assets ganerally invested
marketable securities or held as cash at the FRBher financial institutions.
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We monitor our liquidity in accordance with guideds established by our Board of Directors and agple regulatory requirements. (
need for liquidity is affected by our loan actiyityet changes in deposit levels and the matuidtieair borrowings. The principal sources of
liquidity consist of deposits, loan interest andngpipal payments and prepayments, investment manage and consulting fees, FH
advances and proceeds from borrowings and salelsanés by FFI. The remaining balances of the Cogipdimes of credit available to dr:
down totaled $193.4 million at June 30, 2014.

Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activiti€@uring the six months ended June 30, 2014, operatiivities provided net cash of $
million, comprised primarily of our net income a2.8 million and $1.8 million of nowash charges, including provisions for loan losstst
based compensation expense and depreciation amtization and deferred taxes recognized in ouimmime. These were partially offset t
$0.7 million gain on sale of a REO property recagdiin our net income. During the year ended Deegr@b, 2013 operating activit
provided net cash of $11.2 million, comprised priigaof our net income of $7.9 million and $4.3 tiwh of noncash charges, includi
provisions for loan losses, REO losses, stock basetpensation expense and depreciation and antmtizaffset by $1.3 million nowast
deferred tax benefit recognized in our net income.

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activiti€@uring the six months ended June 30, 2014, invgsiativities used net cash of $163.3 mill
primarily to fund a $105.7 million net increasel@ans and a $58.2 million net increase in secsriiES. During the year ended Decembe
2013, investing activities used net cash of $2iillion, primarily to fund a $160.8 million net ingase in loans and a $56.1 million
increase in securities AFS.

Cash Flow Provided by Financing Activitidduring the six months ended June 30, 2014, finanattivities provided net cash of $12
million, consisting primarily of a net increase $65.1 million in deposits, a $15.0 million borrowimnder a term note, and a $53.0 mil
increase in FHLB advances. During the year endece®éer 31, 2013, financing activities provided cash of $199.7 million, consisti
primarily of a net increase of $152.3 million inpdsits, a net increase of $41.1 million in borroggrand $6.3 million received from the sal
shares in a private offering.

Ratio of Loans to Deposit3he relationship between gross loans and total gitegpoan provide a useful measure of a barikjuidity.
Since repayment of loans tends to be less prediécthbn the maturity of investments and other tiguEsources, the higher the loaneeposi
ratio the less liquid are our assets. On the dihad, since we realize greater yields on loansWedo on other interestarning assets, a lov
loan-to-deposit ratio can adversely affect interestome and earnings. As a result, our goal is dbiewe a loan-taleposit ratio th:
appropriately balances the requirements of liguiditd the need to generate a fair return on owtasat June 30, 2014 and Decembe
2013, the loan-to-deposit ratios at FFB were 115ati¥h110.4%, respectively.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The following table provides the off-balance steetngements of the Company as of June 30, 2014:

(dollars in thousands)

Commitments to fund new loans $ 24,52t
Commitments to fund under existing loans, linesrefit 100,27:
Commitments under standby letters of credit 1,477

Some of the commitments to fund existing loansedinf credit and letters of credit are expectedxire without being drawn upc
Therefore, the total commitments do not necessagifyesent future cash requirements. As of June2@04, FFB was obligated on $6
million of letters of credit to the FHLB which webeing used as collateral for public fund depositsuding $56.0 million of deposits from 1
State of California.

Capital Resources and Dividend Policy

Under federal banking regulations that apply tdJamlited States based bank holding companies araddlylinsured banks, the Compi
(on a consolidated basis) and FFB (on a s&nde basis) must meet specific capital adequagyinrements that, for the most part, invc
guantitative measures, primarily in terms of thitosaof their capital to their assets, liabiliti@s)d certain ofbalance sheet items, calcule
under regulatory accounting practices. Under thegglations, which are based primarily on thosentjtetive measures, each bank holt
company must meet a minimum capital ratio and dadbrally insured bank is determined by its primagieral bank regulatory agency
come within one of the following capital adequa@gegories on the basis of its capital ratios: @)Iwapitalized; (ii) adequately capitaliz
(i) undercapitalized; (iv) significantly undercggized; or (v) critically undercapitalized.

Certain qualitative assessments also are madeblayling institutions primary federal regulatory agency that could ldedagency 1
determine that the banking institution should b&igreed to a lower capital category than the on&aidd by the quantitative measures ust
assess the institutioh’capital adequacy. At each successive lower dapitiegory, a banking institution is subject to ajez operatin
restrictions and increased regulatory supervisipitdfederal bank regulatory agency.
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The following table sets forth the capital and tapiatios of FFI (on a consolidated basis) and BEBf the respective dates indic:
below, as compared to the respective regulatonyirespents applicable to them:

To Be Well Capitalized Under

For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adeguacy Purposes Action Provisions
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
FFI
June 30, 201«
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 88,41 791% $ 44,73¢ 4.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 88,41 11.7% 30,11¢ 4.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 97,837 12.99% 60,23: 8.0(%
December 31, 201.
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 85,26¢ 8.61% $ 39,321 4.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 85,26¢ 13.00% 26,15( 4.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 93,46¢ 14.3(% 52,30( 8.0(%
EEB
June 30, 2014
Tier 1 leverage rati $  99,15! 8.9(% $  44,58( 40% $ 55,72t 5.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 99,15:¢ 13.09% 30,29¢ 4.0(% 45,44¢ 6.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 108,63! 14.3%% 60,597 8.0(% 75,74 10.0(%
December 31, 201;
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 84,24: 8.61% $ 39,11¢ 40% $ 48,89 5.00%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 84,24: 12.95% 26,015 4.0(% 39,02¢ 6.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 92,39¢ 14.21% 52,03 8.0(% 65,04 10.0(%

As of each of the dates set forth in the aboveetahe Company (on a consolidated basis) excedwedhinimum required capital rat
applicable to it and FFB (on a stand-alone bagis)lified as a welkapitalized depository institution under the cdpitdequacy guidelin:
described above. As a condition of approval of @gugsition by the FDIC, FFB is required to maintaiifier 1 Leverage Ratio of 8.5% throi

August 15, 2014.

As of June 30, 2014, the amount of capital at RFBxcess of amounts required to be Well Capitalizad $43.4 million for the Tier
Leverage Ratio, $53.7 million for the Tier 1 risaded capital ratio and $32.9 million for the Taiak-based capital ratio. No conditions
events have occurred since June 30, 2014 whichelieve have changed FFI's or FERiapital adequacy classifications from those ath fin
the above table.

The Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC have adiaptfnal rule that revises their riflased and leverage capital requiren
(referred to as the Basel Il rule). A key goaltleé Basel Ill rule is to strengthen the capitalowgces of banking organizations during no
and challenging business environments. The B#dalal rule implements a revised definition ofgrdatory capital, a new common equity ~
1 minimum capital requirement and a higher minimtUier 1 capital requirement. In the case of the @any and the Bank, compliance v
the standardized approach for determining vighghted assets and compliance with the transjpieniod for the revised minimum regulat
capital ratios will begin on January 1, 2015. THaasition period for the capital conservation kufivill begin on January 1, 2016 and the f
implement ed regulatory capital ratios will becoeffective on January 1, 2019. Important elemehte@Basel Il rule include the following:

» Increased minimum capital requirements consistirg mew minimum ratios of:

« common equity tier 1 capital to risk-weigh ted assé 4.5% and of tier 1 capital to risk-weightesbets of 6% beginning on
January 1, 201fand

« acommon equity tier 1 capital conservation butifiat will increase over the period from Januarg16 to January 1, 2019
to 2.5% of risl-weightedassets

» Higher quality of capital so banks are better ablabsorb losses;
« Aleverage ratio concept for international bankd &inS. bank holding companies;
» Specific capital conservation buffers; and

« A more uniform supervisory standard for U.S. finahmstitution regulatory agencies.
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Based on the final Basel Il rule, we expect that capital ratios and those of the Bank will exc#earequirements of the Basel Ill rL
that will become applicable to them on JanuaryOlL52

During the first six months of 2014, and during 20FFI made capital contributions to FFB of $10.0liom and $8.5 million
respectively. As of June 30, 2014, FFI had $10.lianiof available capital and, therefore, has @ity and financial resources to contrit
additional capital to FFB, if needed.

Due to the adoption in June 2013 of the Baseldfit@al guidelines by the FRB and the FDIC, effesteginning on January 1, 2015,
and FFB will be required to meet higher and mor@gént capital requirements than those that ctigrexist.

We did not pay dividends in 2014 or 2013 and weehaw plans to pay dividends at least for the farabke future. Instead, it is ¢
intention to retain internally generated cash flmasupport our growth. Moreover, the payment ofigdéwnds is subject to certain regulal

restrictions. In addition, the agreement goverrnhmgterm loan obtained by FFI in April 2013 prosdeat we must obtain the prior conser
the lender to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We had no material commitments for capital expemdg as of June 30, 2014.
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I TEM4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresatatesigned to ensure that information requiogldet disclosed in our reports un
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended‘Bkchange Act”)s recorded, processed, summarized and reportédhwtite time perioc
specified in the SEG' rules and forms, and that such information isiamdated and communicated to management, includimgCEO an
CFO, to allow timely decisions regarding requiredctbsure. In designing and evaluating our disalescontrols and procedures,
management recognized that any system of contrmspaocedures, no matter how well designed andatger can provide only reasong
assurance of achieving the desired control objestias ours are designed to do, and managemessagtewas required to apply its judgrr
in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of plolescontrols and procedures.

In accordance with SEC rules, an evaluation wafopeed under the supervision and with the partibigpaof our Chief Executiv
Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effeaivess, as of June 30 2014, of the Compadigclosure controls and procedures (as defir
Rule 13a15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that etiahyaour Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer concluded that, as
June 30, 2014, the Compaaydisclosure controls and procedures were effettiy@ovide reasonable assurance that informatqnired to b
disclosed in our reports that we file under thehzxge Act is recorded, processed, summarized godteel within the time periods specifiec
the SECS rules and forms and that such information is medated and communicated to management, includimgChief Executive Office
and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely dedss regarding required disclosure.

There was no change in our internal control ovearicial reporting that occurred during the quaeeded June 30, 2014 that
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, our internal control over financiaporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

I TEM1A RISKFACTORS

There have been no material changes in the rigkrfathat were disclosed in Item 1A, under the icaptRisk Factors” in Part | of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddman31, 2013, which we filed with the Commissionharch 25, 2014.

| TEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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| TEM 6. EXHIBITS
(a) Exhibits.
Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under St 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Siext 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z

101* XBRL (eXtensive Business Reporting Language). TdeWing financial materials from the Company’s @ealy Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2014, fatedan XBRL.: (i) Condensed Consolidated Balancees$, (i) Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) Cadstéd Statements of Comprehensive Loss, (iv) Caosettt Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows, and (v) Notes to Conde@sesolidated Financial Statemel

* As provided in Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, thesteractive data files are deemed not filed ot pba registration statement or prospectus
for purposes of Sections 11 and 12 of the Secsiitiet of 1933 and Section 18 of the Securities Bxge Act of 1934
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causisd-¢iport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Dated: August 12, 201 By: /s/  JOHN M. MICHEL
John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Office
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for purposes of Sections 11 and 12 of the Secsiitiet of 1933 and Section 18 of the Securities Exge Act of 1934



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

I, Scott Kavanaugh, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter endedeJ80, 2014

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgrinuntrue statement of a material fact or omitadie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemearid other financial informatioimcluded in this report, fairly present in all mad
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstand procedures {
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15(k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurée tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahagorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting arlle preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theiedent
functions):

(8) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisamtifrole in the registrargt’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 12, 2014

/s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH
Scott Kavanaug
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

[, John M. Michel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter endedeJ80, 2014

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgrinuntrue statement of a material fact or omitadie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstand procedures {
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15(k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurée tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahagorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting arlle preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theiedent
functions):

(8) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisamtifrole in the registrargt’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 12, 2014

/s/ JOHN M. MICHEL
John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the Quarter ended June 30, 2014

The undersigned, who is the Chief Executive OffioéiFirst Foundation Inc (the “Companyfgereby certifies that (i) the Quarte
Report on Form 1@ for the quarter ended June 30, 2014, as filedhkeyCompany with the Securities and Exchange Cosiamis(the
“Quarterly Report”)to which this Certification is an Exhibit, fully omplies with the applicable requirements of Secfi8(a) and 15(d) of tl
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information containedtlins Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all matkrespects, the financial condition
results of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 12, 2014

/s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH
Scott Kavanaug
Chief Executive Office

A signed original of this written statement reqdirey
Section 906 has been provided to the Company afh
be retained by the Company and furnished to
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staffn
request



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the Quarter ended June 30, 2014

The undersigned, who is the Chief Financial OfficeFirst Foundation Inc. (the “Company”), herelgyrttfies that (i) the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Jun@@04, as filed by the Company with the Securitie$ Bxchange Commission (the
“Quarterly Report”), to which this Certification & Exhibit, fully complies with the applicable tegements of Section 13(a) and 15(d) of the
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information containedhis Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all matkerespects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 12, 2014
/s/ JOHN M. MICHEL

John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®ey Section 906
has been provided to the Company and will be rethby the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exahang
Commission or its staff upon reque



